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From: DANNY NISSIM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org; KristinaObradovic
Subject: Fw: Fwd: New Application for Water Licence
Date: Friday, May 18, 2012 8:21:03 AM


Dear Phyllis Beaulieu
 
Thank you for your acknowledgement of our application, below.
 
We have for various reasons in fact now decided to postpone this trip until next year and would like, if
possible, to amend the dates on the application to 1 July to 1 August 2013. We would be most grateful
if you could let us know if this is possible. If so, I can then supply the additional information you have
requested.
 
Many thanks for your help with this.
 
Kind regards
 
Danny Nissim
Windfall Films
Mob: 07931 802828


----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Kristina Obradovic <Kristina@windfallfilms.com>
To: Danny Nissim <danny.nissim@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2012, 14:23
Subject: Fwd: New Application for Water Licence


Begin forwarded message:


From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Date: 15 May 2012 18:59:33 GMT+01:00
To: "Kristina@windfallfilms.com" <Kristina@windfallfilms.com>
Cc: Karen Kharatyan <k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Subject: New Application for Water Licence


The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on May 14, 2012 of an application
for a new water licence for the Your Inner Fish Film Project (file number 3BC-YIF----. 
Your application was received in hard copy only and contained the following:


-          General Water Licence Appplication
-          Project area map
-          Letter dated May 8, 2012 to Hamlet of Resolute Bay
-          Letter dated May 8, 2012 to Hamlet of Grise Fiord
-          Letter dated May 8, 2012 to Grise Fiord HTO
-          Letter dated May 8, 2012 to Resolute Bay HTO
-          Fuel Spill Contingency Plan
-          Certificate of Incorporation of a Private Limited Company


          



mailto:danny.nissim@btinternet.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:kristina@windfallfilms.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:Kristina@windfallfilms.com

mailto:Kristina@windfallfilms.com

mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org





- Exploration/Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire
-          Cheque in the amount of $30.00 for administration fee


 
To complete this application the NWB requires the following:


-          Project summary in English
-          Project summary in Inuktitut
-          Cheque in the amount of $30.00 for water use fee
-          NPC Conformity to an approved land use plan
-          NIRB screening
-          Confirmation on name for issue of licence (David Dugan or Windfall
Films?)
-          Please provide the application in electronic format


 
If you don’t already have documentation on file from NPC and NIRB it can be
requested through our review process.
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


Kristina Obradovic
Head of Production


One Underwood Row
London N1 7LZ
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7251 7668
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7253 8468
www.windfallfilms.com


This email message is confidential  and for use  by the addressee only. If  the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by
replying to it  and then delete the message from your  computer. Internet emails are not necessarily  secure. Windfall  Films does not accept  responsibility for changes made to this
message after  it  was sent. 
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